Thomas N. Cokenias EMC &Radio Approvals

Test & Consulting Services for Commercial, Military, International Compliance
P.O. Box 1086

El Granada, CA 94018

Compliance Certification Services 16 February 2006
561F Monterey Road
Morgan Hill CA 95037

Attention: Mike Kuo

Applicant: Alvarion Ltd.
Class 2 Permissive Change Application
FCC ID: LKT-VL-53

Dear Mike,

On behalf of my client Alvarion I am applying for a class 2 permissive change for the
referenced device. The changes made to the EUT are described in the operational
description. The frequency generating circuitry is essentially identical to the previous
version but uses a new chip set. The power output is the same, the power amplifier has
been changed to another vendor but has the same footprint as the original. Finally the
values of some filters have been changed to allow operation on different channel
bandwidths.

If you have questions or need further information, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Py o -

THOMAS N. COKENIAS
EMC Consultant/Agent for Alvarion Ltd.

tel: 650-726-1263 fax: 650-726-1252 tom@tncokenias.org



